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December 3, 1999
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 QOakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046
Attention: Authorization & Evaluation Division
Applicant:  ICOM INCORPORATED
Equipment: FCC ID: AFJIC-T7H
FCC Rules: Part2.1043
Subject: Updated information for Class Il Permissive Change

Dear Sir/lMadam

This device is an amateur radio transceiver, which certified under the scanning
receiver.

In order to comply with new FCC scanner regulation, a permanently affixed
warning label has been attached to the products as per FCC Part 15.121 (H(1).

Otherwise, the device is internally and electronically same.
About test report requirement for at least 38dB image rejection of cellular service,
the device operates below 520MHz, and is impossible to test and measure the

cellular image rejection for Cellular Service

Therefore no cellular image test report can be provided

Best regards M

Masaaki Takahashi
Manager, New Product Development

MT:sg

First in Communications



